
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

From: Maria Lebron 
To: Tracy Miller; Beth Seaton; Brent Wade; Randy Ammons; David Durst 
Cc: Susan Johnson; Jayme Sadlier; Ramiro Garcia 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP"s #1460 and #1461 
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:09:22 AM 

All- The project manager reviewed the information provided and emailed his DFW contacts 
yesterday to let them know the request is approved. 

We apologize for not following up with you sooner. 

From: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Beth Seaton <Beth.Seaton@tceq.texas.gov>; Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov>; Randy 
Ammons <randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; Maria 
Lebron <maria.lebron@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 

Thanks, Beth. 

From: Beth Seaton <Beth.Seaton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov>; Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov>; Randy 
Ammons <randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; Maria 
Lebron <maria.lebron@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 

Tracy – I person was looking at it and I think they had already responded.  Will follow-up with update 
later today. Beth 

From: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:57 AM 
To: Beth Seaton <Beth.Seaton@tceq.texas.gov>; Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov>; Randy 
Ammons <randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; Maria 
Lebron <maria.lebron@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
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#1460 and #1461 

Good morning – 

Has there been a decision on this one? 

Thanks,  Tracy 

From: Beth Seaton <Beth.Seaton@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov>; Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Randy Ammons <randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; Beth 
West <beth.west@tceq.texas.gov>; Maria Lebron <maria.lebron@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; Monica Aplin <Monica.Aplin@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jacqueline Cullather <Jacqueline.Cullather@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 

Will do 

From: Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:51 PM 
To: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>; Randy Ammons 
<randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; Beth West 
<beth.west@tceq.texas.gov>; Beth Seaton <Beth.Seaton@tceq.texas.gov>; Maria Lebron 
<maria.lebron@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; Monica Aplin <Monica.Aplin@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jacqueline Cullather <Jacqueline.Cullather@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 

Thanks Ramiro.  Beth, Maria…please review.  Thanks! 

From: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:45 PM 
To: Randy Ammons <randy.ammons@tceq.texas.gov>; David Durst <david.durst@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Beth West <beth.west@tceq.texas.gov>; Brent Wade <brent.wade@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Tracy Miller <tracy.miller@tceq.texas.gov>; Susan Johnson <susan.johnson@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jayme Sadlier <jayme.sadlier@tceq.texas.gov>; Monica Aplin <Monica.Aplin@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Jacqueline Cullather <Jacqueline.Cullather@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: FW: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 
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Hello Randy, 

Here is the other D/FW Airport request.  Will you please take the lead.  It looks like we will need to 
coordinate with Brent Wade and Beth Seaton since it is related to remedition/VCP. 

Thank you. 

Ramiro 

From: Collins, Shannon L < 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 1:55 PM 
To: Ramiro Garcia <ramiro.garcia@tceq.texas.gov>; OCE <OCE@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Frost, Heather L <  Greer, James < 
Subject: RE: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Dallas Fort Worth International Airport, VCP's 
#1460 and #1461 

Mr. Garcia, 

In response to the notice from the Office of Compliance and Enforcement received on 
Wednesday, March 18, 2020, Dallas Fort Worth International Airport (DFW Airport) is 
forwarding a request sent to Mr. Chris Swiderski with the TCEQ VCP/CA Section, 
Remediation Division, regarding DFW Airport’s VCP’s #1460 and #1461.  Please see the 
attached letter, maps and TCEQ response. 

Please also advise if a different action may be required.  Thank you and take care!!!! 

Shannon Collins (Dyer), R.E.M. 
Environmental Operations Analyst 
Environmental Affairs Department 

Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport 
P.O. Box 619428 
DFW Airport, Texas 75261 

W (972) 973-5567 
F (972) 973-5561 
C (469) 951-2159 
www.dfwairport.com 

From: Texas Commission on Environmental Quality <tceq@service.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:02 PM 
To: Greer, James < 
Subject: COVID19 Regulatory Relief Requests - Please Read on Behalf of the Office of Compliance 
and Enforcement 
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and then delete the material from your computer. 















   
   

 
      

intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and then delete the material from your computer. 
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